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4372. May 12, 1820 Delilah Little (Greenville Dist) to my daughter Catherine Little; for goc
will & affection gave a bed & furniture, an iron oven & pot, 6 puter plates, a puter dish, 2 bz
a cow & calf, a chest, & a filly. (signed) Delilah Little’s mark “X”; (witness) Robert nelson
Moses Swafford; wit. oath Oct. 31, 1820 by Moses Swafford before Salathiel “Clemonts”, J
Oct. 30, 1820 recorded; book L p. 163.

4373. Feb. 22, 1816 Peter Sullivant (Spartanburg Dist, SC) to Stephen Johnson (Greenville
for $250 sold 300 ac on both sides of Greens Cr of S Pacolate R; border: begins at mouthof
house Br on S side of the creek, joins head of the creek, John Whitten, Robt Goodgoin, mot
another branch that empties into N side of Greens Cr, head of right hand fork, survey forme
made for Richd Brasil, land John Whitten purchased of “Willy” S Brown; includes “plantati
where [ lately lived; being land given to me by W S Brown. (signed) Peter Sullivant; (witne:
Pleasant Hickman & Willey S Brown; dower renounced Oct. 2, 1817 by Elmira “Sullivan”,
of Peter, before John Whitten (signed) Elmira Sullivan & John Whitten, JQ; wit. oath Oct. ]
1816 by Willey S Brown before John Whitten, JQ; Oct. 30, 1820 recorded; book L p. 164.

4374. Oct. 9, 1820 Shubal F Arnold (Greenville Dist) to Hudson Berry sr (same); for $500 s
throsil frame containing 72 spindles for spinning cotton, 2 cards, a braker with new sheets fi
same, a finisher, a drawing frame, a roaping fame with all apparatus belonging to the whole
machine with water wheel, cog wheel, & drums and window sash; sale void if Arnold pays .
$400 by Jan. 1, 1822; otherwise sale remain in effect. (signed) Shubal F Arnold; (witness) J.
Austin & Micajah Berry; wit. oath Oct. 31, 1820 by Micajah Berry before Hewlet Sullivan,
Oct. 31, 1820 recorded; book L p. 165. :

4375. Nov. 4, 1829 Henry Smith (Greenville Dist) to Wm Avery (same); for $200 sold 100
border: begins at a hickory; where said Avery lives; granted to Maxamillon Conner. (signed
Henry Smith; (witness) Nathan Berry, Joel E Smith, & George “Hiett”; dower renounced O«
1820 by Anna Smith, wife of Henry, before Hewlet Sullivan (signed) Anna Smith’s mark “2
Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; wit. oath Oct. 26, 1820 by George Hiett before Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; C

31, 1820 recorded; book L p. 166.

4376. Oct. 8, 1820 John Hodges (Greenville Dist) to Joseph Goodwin (same); for $300 sold
ac on N side of N fork of Saluda R; border: begins at Francis Goodwin’s corner stake “just”
below “the” big spring on N fork of Merritt’s mill Cr, joins Stringer’s old line, Cedar Moun
fork of Wheaton Merritt’s Br, top of Town house Nob, Malin, & crosses the mill creek; grar
to Wm Stringer & Banister Wade and sold to John Hodges. (signed) John Hodges; (witness’
John Hightower & William Hightower; wit. oath Oct. 31, 1820 by John Hightower before Jo
Goodlette, JQ; Oct. 31, 1820 recorded; book L p. 167.

4377. apr. §, 1820 John Bottoms (Greenville Dist) to E Hannon Wells (same); for $120 solc
ac; border: begins at a black oak, joins an original line, & a branch; part of grant Oct. 6, 178
John Lafferty and “laid off” to me. (signed) John Bottoms’ mark “B”; (witness) J S B Richa
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& Humphrey hall; wit. oath Apr. 22, 1820 by “Joseph™ Richardson before Benjn Pollard, JP
Nov. 10, 1820 recorded; book L p. 168.

4378. Apr. 5, 1820 John Cline (Lincoln Co, NC) to George Fleming; for $50 sold lot #4 in &
square of village of Greenville; border: begins at corner stake of lot #3 on Main street, runs
S16W 100 feet on Main Street to corner stake of lot #5, N74W 176.25 feet to corner stake o
back lot #14, & NI16E 100 feet to stake, S7T4E 176.25 feet to beginning. (signed) Jno Cline;
(witness) John Gowin & Hugh Robinson; wit. oath Nov. 17, 1820 by Hugh Robinson before
Goodlette, JQ; Nov. 17, 1820 recorded; book L p. 169.

4379. Oct. 4, 1820 John Barnhill, planter (Greenville Dist) to Thomas B Williams (same); fi
$300 sold 155 ac on S side of Brushey Cr waters of Reedy R; border: begins at an ash at mo
of Pigeon roost Br and joins Hunts Br where it joins Glade Br. (signed) John Barnhill; (witn
B Jno Earle & Garland Walker; dower renounced Oct. 4, 1820 by Catherine Barnhill, wife o
John, before John H Goodlette (signed) Catherine Barnhill’s mark “X” & John H Goodlette,
wit. oath Nov. 24, 1820 by B Jno Earle before G W Earle, CC; Nov. 24, 1820 recorded; boo
p- 169.

4380. Oct. 4, 1820 John Barnhill, planter (Greenville Dist) to Thomas B Williams (same); f
$1,000 sold 353 ac by “recent admeasurement™ on Brushey Cr waters of Reedy R; border: b
at a water oak at mouth of a small branch in grant to Wm Varnell, joins Goodwins Road, w}
Varnell’s original line crosses the road, & Brushey Cr; part of 3 grants surveyed for John Hu
Wm Vamell, & Jesse Carter. (signed) John Barnhill; (witness) B Jno Earle & Garland Walk
dower renounced Oct. 4, 1820 by Catherine Barnhill, wife of John, before John H Goodlette
(signed) Catherine Barnhill’s mark “X” & John H Goodlette, JQ; wit. oath Nov. 24, 1820 by
Jno Earle before G W Earle, CC; Nov. 24, 1820 recorded; book L p. 170.

4381. (Montgomery Co, Alabama territory) Feb. 4, 1818 John B Blackwell (Montgomery C:
Alabama territory) to James Robertson (Greenville Dist); for $100 sold 100 ac on branches «
Armstrong Cr; border: begins at a turkey oak on a conditional line between James Woody &
Cantwell st, joins a spring where little Sally Cantwell formerly lived, the spring branch, “big
branch, conditional line made by Richd Hooper & Thos Hooper, an original line, & conditio
line between “said” Cantwell & James Woody; part of grant to Obediah Hooper who sold to
Richard Hooper who sold to Lewis Mabery who sold to John Cantwell sr who sold to Hugh
Cantwell. (signed) ] B Blackwell; (witness) John B Mastin & John Blackwell; wit. oath Nox
1819 by John B Mastin before John Cox, JQ; Nov. 30, 1820 recorded; book L p. 172.

4382. Jun. 10, 1812 Aaron Kemp (Greenville Dist) to Henry Kemp (same); for $100 sold 50
border: begins at a hickory; part of land sold by Henry Chamlis to Aaron Kemp. (signed) Aa
Kemp; (witness) Dudly Howel & William Kemp; wit. oath Sept. 13, 1820 by Dudly Howel
before Thos Forguson, JQ; Dec. 4, 1820 recorded; book L p. 173.
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4383. Sept. 6, 1820 Thos Wingo (Greenville Dist) to John green & Henry James (same); for
$1,000 sold 344 ac in 4 adjoining tracts: (a) 299 ac on waters of Brushey Cr & Enoree R; be
begins at a spanish oak on the waggon road from greenville “C” house to Spartanburg “C” I
joins Henry Benson, Johnson; sold by Goin Harris to me; (b) 10 ac; border: begins at a staks
Joseph McAfee’s line; sold by Thomas Kemp to me; (c) 5 ac; border: begins at a stake in th
road on Normon’s line; sold by Jesse Hawkins to me; & (d) 30 ac; border: begins at a hicko
and joins road from Greenville “C H” to Spartanburgh “C H”; laid out by Danl Willbanks fi
due to warrant from Commissioners of Locations. (signed) Thomas Wingo; (witness) John .
Hammett & Lewis Sudduth; wit. oath Dec. 19, 1820 by Lewis Sudduth before Thos Forgus:
JQ; Dec. 19, 1820 recorded; book L p. 173.

4384. Tul. 15, 1820 Thomas Edwards (Greenville Dist) to John Green (same); for $2.50 (sic
60 ac; border: begins at a white oak on bank of Cane Cr of Enoree R and joins Green; part «
grants: (a) 100 ac granted Jan. 29, 1785 to Aaron Kemp & (b) “part of another tract” on W
of aforesaid tract. (signed) Thomas Edwards’ mark “X; (witness) George Green & Lewis
Sudduth; wit. oath Dec. 17, 1820 by Lewis Sudduth before Thos Forguson, JQ; Dec. 19, 18
recorded; book L p. 175.

4385. Aug. 8, 1818 Pinckney Hawkins jr to John Strawhorn (Greenville Dist); for $300 sol
ac; border: begins at a turkey oak on Saml Neely’s spring Br, joins a small branch, John
McClanahan “or” Archer, & Saml Neely’s line; where said Strawhorn lives; part of land so
Solomon Langston to said Pink. Hawkins. (signed) Pinckney Hawkins jr’s mark “X”; (witr
Henry Cleveland & Jeremiah Cleveland; wit. oath Dec. 21, 1818 by H Cleveland before G
Earle, CC & QU; Dec. 20, 1820 recorded; book L p. 175.

4386. Apr. 5, 1819 John Nichols (Greenville Dist) to John Nichols jr (same); for $600 sold
ac on both sides of Mush Cr waters of Tyger R; border: begins at corner red oak on E line ¢
grant to James “Nicholls”, joins the creek, Murphey’s line, Murphey’s Br where it joins M
Cr, Shurrell, & N side of James Nicholls’ grant. (signed) John “Nicholls™; (witness) Wm E
& Philip S Oneal; wit. oath Oct. 29, 1829 by Wm Barton before Arthur Barrett, JP; Dec. 2.
1820 recorded; book L p. 176.

4387. Aug. 1, 1820 Thomas G Walker, physician (Greenville Dist) to Alfred Dyer, carpent
house joiner (same); for $500 sold lot #7 in NE square of village at Greenville court house
out by Vardry McBee but now known as lot #20 by late alteration of plan by McBee; bord:
begins at corner stake on Main Street near the well, runs N16E 120 feet to stake at corner
Main Street & Coffee Street, STAE 224 feet to stake at corner of Coffee Street & Brown St
S16W 120 feet to stake, & N74W 224 feet to beginning; sold Dec. 30, 1816 by Vardry Mc
Edward Ward who sold Jul. 4, 1818 to me. (signed) Thos G Walker; (witness) William Ct
& Thomas Hallum; dower renounced Oct. 28, 1820 by Elizabeth Walker, wife of Thomas
before John H Goodlette (signed) Elizabeth Walker & Jno H Goodlette, JQ; wit. oath Oct.
1820 by William Choice jr before J H Goodlette, JQ; Dec. 24, 1820 recorded; book L p. 1
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4388. Nov. 27, 1820 John F Hammett (Greenville Dist) to Caleb Green; for $212 sold 10
a branch of Enoree R [no more description, reference to grant for metes & bounds]; surve
Aug. 31, 1785 by Joseph Whitner for John Havins and granted Jan. 1, 1787 by Gov. Mot
Thos “Wardsworth” & Wm Turpin in Ninety-six Dist and Thomas Wadsworth sold his h
Wm Turpin on May 2, 1797. (signed) Jno F “Hamet”; (witness) Jesse I'oster & Jesse Har
wit. oath Jan. 1, 1821 by Jesse Hammett before B Griffith, JQ; Jan. 1, 1821 recorded; bo
178.

4389. Jan. 19, 1820 William Robbs (Greenville Dist) to John J Reynolds (Spartanburg D
for $230 sold 58 ac on N side of S Tyger R; border: begins at an ash on S bank of the riv
granted to Daniel Willbanks who sold to said Robbs. (signed) Wm Robbs; (witness) A R
Willis Threldkill, & Wm Robbs jr; wit. oath Dec. 8, 1820 by Alexr. Robbs before D Jacl
Jan. 1, 1821 recorded; book L p. 179.

4390. Sept. 30, 1814 Moses Swafford (Greenville Dist) to Wm Lachford (same); for $2C
ac on S side of Tiger R; border: begins at a hickory of an original line, joins a conditiona
between said Swafford & said Langford, & the river. (signed) Moses Swafford; (witness
Langford & Jarrad Nelson; wit. oath Oct. 4, 1814 by “Jerrad” Nelson before Robert Nels
Jan. 12, 1821 recorded; book L p. 180.

4391. May 23, 1818 Henry Langford (Greenville Dist) to William Langford (same); for .
sold 100 ac on S side of Tiger R; border: begins at Moses Swafford’s corner chesnut, joi
conditional line between “said’ Langoford and Nancy & Sarah Langford, mouth of a bra
John Justice, & an original line. (signed) Henry Langford; (witness) Thomas Howard &
Dill: wit. oath May 23, 1818 by Solomon Dill before Robt Nelson, JP; Jan. 12, 1821 rec
book L p. 181.

4392. Mar. 4, 1820 William Langford (Greenville Dist) to John Cothrum (same); for $3
100 ac on S side of S Tyger R; border: begins Moses Swafford’s corner chesnut, joins a
conditional line between Wm Langford and Sarah Langford & Nancy Langford, mouth «
branch, Allen Marshall, an original line, & the river. (signed) William “Lankford™; (witi
Edmund Waddle & Lemuel Nelson; wit. oath Mar. 4, 1820 Edmund Waddle before Rot
JQ: dower renounced Mar. 25, 1820 by Susanah Langford, wife of William, before Rob
Nelson (signed) Susanah Langford’s mark “X” & Robert Nelson, JQ,; Jan. 12, 1821 recc
book L p. 181.

4393. Dec. 3, 1820 Allen Estis (Greenville Dist) to Jos McCollough (same); for $250 sc
on head waters of Horse Cr; border: begins at a post oak, joins said McCollough, & Jon
Dewese. (signed) Allen Estis; (witness) Samuel Moore & James Reid; wit. oath Dec. 3,
Saml Moore before Strother D Shomate, JP; Jan. 20, 1821 recorded; book L p. 183.

4394. Dec. 30, 1820 Massy Arrasmith (Greenville Dist) to Nipper Hood (same); for $9¢
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200 ac in 2 adjoining tracts on S fork of three forks of Tyger R; (a) 175 ac; border: joined o
by land laid out by Robert Goodlette & vacant land on all other sides at time of original sur
granted Oct. 15, 1784 by Gov. [blank, Benjamin] Guerard to Wm Benson when it was calle
ac but due to conditional line between said “Smith” & Hood there is supposed to be 25 ac ¢
upper end on W side of original land; where “he” formerly lived; conditional line between 1
is Still house Br from where it crosses George Underwood’s line to mouth of the branch the
direct course to a pine, then to “outward” or back line, & to beginning for 175 ac; & (b) 25
border: begins at Wm Benson’s corner post oak on N side of S fork of three forks of “Soutl
Tyger R and joins Goodlette; part of land now occupied by James Goodlett; sold Sept. 24, -
by Robt Goodlett to “said” W Grant. (signed) Massey Arrasmith & Franky Arrasmith (sic);
(witness) Squire Morgan & John Hood; wit. oath Feb. 3, 1821 by Squire Morgan before Ge
Russell, JP; Feb. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 183.

4395. Aug. 15, 1818 Thomas G Walker (Greenville Dist) to Walker Brock (same); for $11(
0.5 ac in lot #22 in village of Pleasantburg at Greenville court house; border: 140 feet front
Main Street, 117.5 feet on Cross Street, below Mrs. Wickliff, begins at corner stake on W ¢
Main Street, runs N74/4W 117.5 feet to stake, S15%W 140 feet to stake, S74'2E 117.5 feet
stake on Main Street, & N15%E 140 feet on Main Street to beginning. (signed) Tho G Wal
(witness) Wm E Wickliff & H R Fennell; wit. oath Apr. 1, 1820 by Wm E Wickliff before
W Earle, CC & QU; dower renounced by Elizabeth Walker, wife of Thomas G, before Johs
Goodlette (signed) Elizabeth Walker & J H Goodlette, JQ; Feb. 5, 1821 recorded; book L f

4396. May 8, 1813 Abner Smith (Greenville Dist) to Perry McHaney (same); for $400 sold
side of Rocky Cr waters of Enoree R; border: begins at a red oak on the creek; part of grant
2, 1792 by Gov. Charles Pinckney to Thos Bridges recorded in book 5D p. 519. (signed) A
Smith; (witness) Nathaniel Dacus & Elizabeth Rector; wit. oath May 17, 1813 by Nathanie
Dacus before P Hudson, JQ; dower renounced May 17, 1813 by Nancy Smith, wife of Abn
before Pleasant Hudson (signed) Nancy Smith & P Hudson, JQ; Feb. 5, 1820 (sic) recordec
book L p. 186.

4397. Mar. 7, 1818 Allen Marshall (Greenville Dist) to Alexander Robbs (same); for $150
105 ac; border: begins at a post oak on S side of the grant, joined on S by grant to Wm D
Thomas, on W by grant to Culberson “& others”, on N by Allen Marshall esq, & on E by I
Cannon; on SW corner of 500 ac granted to Arthur Stafford. (signed) Allen Marshall; (witi
Jesse Cannon, John Mosteller, & Alexd. Thompson; wit. oath Jan. 13, 1821 by John Moste
before Robert Nelson, JQ; Feb. 5, 1821 recorded; book L. p. 187.

4398. Jan. 25, 1815 Lynn Walker (Greenville Dist) to James watson (same); for $130 sold
on Rocky Cr of Enoree R; border: begins at corner chesnut on bank of Maple Br, joins whe
Burrell Hudson’s line crosses the branch, corner made by Pleasant Hudson, conditional lin
between Saml Walker & said Watson, & crosses Rocky Cr. (signed) Lynn Walker; (witnes
Burrell Hudson & Zacariah Smith; wit. oath May 6, 1816 by Burrell Hudson before B Grif
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Feb. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 187.

4399. Feb. 8, 1809 John Brasel (White Co, TN) to Abner Center (Greenville Dist); for $100
65 ac on branches of S Tyger R; border: begins at pine of rocks and crosses “a” flat rock.

(signed) John Brasel’s mark [dot inside “O”]; (witness) Jas Penington & Thos Bowers; wit.
mar. 11, 1819 by Thos Bowers before George Russell, JP; Feb. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p.

4400. Jul. 18, 1820 John Thackston (Greenville Dist) to John Baldwin sr (same); for $325 s
[omitted] ac on both sides of Caspen Cr; border: joins Stephen Howard, Solomon Hays, &
Thackston jr [no more description]; part of 200 ac granted Oct. 30, 1786 to Jacob Davis. (si
John Thackston; (witness) Edward Baldwin & Thomas Stokes; wit. oath Sept. 7, 1820 by
Edward Baldwin before John “Gims”, JP; Feb. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 189.

4401. Jan. 21, 1819 William Wood (Greenville Dist) to Richd Pallem (Union Dist, SC); for
sold 300 ac on S side of S Tiger R; border: begins at Robert Nelson’s corner chesnut, Nancy
Wood, John West, ridge road from Col. Tomas” old place to John Nichols’ old place, where
Sparks’ upper line strikes said ridge road, & on N side of said ridge road. (signed) William
Wood; (witness) Nancy Wood, Jane Miller, & Robt Nelson; wit. oath Jul. 24, 1829 by Robt
Nelson before Peter Edwards, JQ; Jan. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 190.

4402. Jan. 26, 1820 Isaac Ford to Robert Cox (Greenville Dist); for §300 sold 93 ac on N fc
Saluda R; border: begins at a burch on said Clayton’s line on the river, joins George Salmor
corner “on” an old original corner, & Patersons Cr; part of land laid out to John Clayton. (si
Isaac Ford; (witness) Thomas Blythe & John Spriggs; dower renounced Jun. 26, 1820 by N:
Ford, wife of Isaac, before Thomas Blythe (signed) Nancy Ford’s mark “X” & Thomas “Bly
JQ; wit. oath Apr. 6, 1820 by John Spriggs before Thomas “Blithe”, JQ; Feb. 6, 1821 recor«
book L p. 191.

4403. Aug. 5, 1815 John Henson (Greenville Dist) to Richd Henson (same); for $100 sold
“supposed” to be 71 ac on a branch waters of Middle Tyger [R]; border: begins at Thomas
Ponder’s corner stake; part of grant Jan. 25, 1785 to Thos Henson [plat on p. 191]. (signed)
Henson; (witness) William Steward, James Ponder, & James Whitten [or Whitton]; wit. oat
Mar. 25, 1818 by James Ponder before David Jackson, JQ; Feb. 8, 1821 recorded; book L p

4404. Jan. 20, 1818 John Evans sr {Greenville Dist) to John Evans jr (same); for $100 sold
on branches of S Pacolet R; border: begins at a “popular”. (signed) John Evans; (witness) C
Evans & Dauson Center; wit. oath Feb. 5, 1821 by David Evans before Abs Thompson, JP;
9, 1821 recorded; book L p. 192.

4405. Feb. 5, 1821 John Tarrant to John Porter, guardian of Mary Ann Porter; for $800 solc
Negroes: Mariah a girl about 13 or 14 years old & Antony a boy about 8. (signed) John Tar
(witness) A W Crowder [only one witness]; wit. oath Feb. 5, 1821 by Asa W Crowder befo
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W Earle CC & QU; Feb. 9, 1821 recorded; book L p. 192.

4406. Feb. 9, 1820 Abner Center (Greenville Dist) to John Evans jr (same); for $100 sold
“supposed” to be 150 ac; border: begins at a white oak in fork of a branch, joins a creek, a
conditional line, & old School house Spring; part of land surveyed Sept. 2, 1784 for John

“Claton”. (signed) Abner Center; (witness) David Evans & John Vawn; wit. oath Mar. 16,
by David Evans before Abr Thompson, JP; Feb. 9, 1821 recorded; book I p. 194

4407. May 8, 1818 Samuel W Shields (Greenville Dist) to Wm Thomas (same); for $100
“supposed” to be 100 ac on “some” branches waters of Jamesons mill Cr; border: begins &
small white oak on Cockram’s line & joins a branch; where I live. (signed) Saml W Shielc
(witness) R Whitten & James Whitten; wit. oath May 21, 1819 by James Whitten before J
Whitten, JQ; Feb. 20, 1821 recorded; book L p- 194.

4408. Feb. 13, 1821 Lydia Hornbuckle to John Bale; Lydia gave Bale “privilege” to raise «
occupy a work shop & adjacent buildings on land between her dwelling house & village o
Greenville for I year 6 months from today; at end of that time or “any other time” if Lydia
“requires his removal”, she will give him 3 months notice of her intention & he will be at .
to remove his buildings & improvements free of any charges. (signed) Lydia Hornbuckle;
(witness) Saml E Carter [only one witness]; wit. oath Mar. 5, 1821 by Samuel E Carter be:
W Earle, CC & QU; Mar. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p- 195.

4409. Feb. 22, 1821 Eli [or Ely] Baldin (Greenville Dist) to “Isaah” Hide (same); for $350
100 ac on N side of Reedy R; border: begins at double pine on the original line next to
Christopher Robbin’s land, joins N side of Reedy R, Pollard’s bridge, a conditional line ag
on by “the” parties, & Sumerlin’s old line. (signed) Eli Baldin; (witness) George Bain & C
Spillars; wit. oath Mar. 9, 1820 by George Spillars before Benjn. Pollard, JP; Mar. 5, 1821
recorded; book L p. 196.

4410. Sept. 11, 1820 (sic) “Isaah” Hide (Greenville Dist) to Jeremiah Hide (same); for $5(
100 ac on N side of Reedy R; border: begins at a double pine on the original line next to
Christopher “Robin’s” land, joins N side of Reedy R, Pollard’s Bridge, a conditional line ¢
on by “the” parties, & Sumerlin’s old line. (signed) Isaah Hide’s mark “X”; (witness) Geor
Bain & Bennet Long; wit. oath Sept. 21; 1821 by George Bain before Benjamin Pollard, JI
5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 197.

4411. Oct. 7, 1820 Moses Bates (Greenville Dist) to John Shelton (same); for $100 sold 1(
on head waters of Enoree R; border: begins at Mathew Carter’s corner gum in a large bran
joins head of a small branch, crosses a path, & joins John Bates. (signed) Moses Bates; (w
John B Marston & Reuben McKenzie; wit. oath Nov. 18, 1820 by John B Marston before .
“Hannsill”, JP; Mar. 5, 1821 entered book L p. 197.
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4412. Dec. 8, 1820 James Bridges (Greenville Dist) to Thomas Norris (same); for $200 so
ac on S side of Reedy R; border: begins at a chesnut on “Hansel’s” line on a big road, join
original line, conditional corner made by the parties of bank of Reedy R; part of “grant” b
Harrison to me. (signed) James Bridges’ mark “X”; (witness) Thomas Bridges & ] W Han
wit. oath Dec. 8, 1820 by Thomas Bridges before J W Hansell; Mar. 5, 1821 recorded; bo«
198.

4413. Oct. 16, 1815 Harmon Hix (Greenville Dist) to Wm Cox (same); for $200 sold 136
waters of Lendermans Br of Reedy R; border: begins at a stake; part of grant to John Laffc
(signed) Harmon Hix’s mark “X”; (witness) Edmd Machen [or Michen] & George Bain; ¢
renounced May 27, 1817 by Rebecca Hix, wife of Harmon, before B Griffith (signed) Reb
Hix & B Griffith, JQ; wit. oath May 29, 1817 by George Bain before B Griffith, JQ; Mar.
1821 recorded; book L p. 199.

4414. Apr. 25, 1805 Thomas Rice (Greenville Dist) to Hudson Berry (same); for $150 sol¢
ac; border: begins at a post oak on or near Joseph Devenport’s line; includes the “plantatic
where said Rice formerly lived; part of 2 grants (a) to John Chapman & (b) to Wm S Roge
conveyed “round” to said Rice. (signed) Thomas Reed (sic); (witness) Solomon Dodd, Jo!
Adams, & Micajah Berry; wit. oath Mar. 7, 1810 by Micajah Berry before Reuben Barrett,
Mar. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 200.

4415. Oct. 27, 1809 Luke Compton [or Campton] & Ambers Hammons (Greenville Dist)
Hudson Berry (same); for $550 sold 310 ac on waters of Reedy R; border: begins at James
McEleroy’s old comer pine; part of 2 grants (a) on Sept. 6, 1790 to Wm T Rogers recorde:
grant book 5C p. 404 and (b) on Feb. 20, 1785 to David Ross and sold “round” to said Cox
& Hammons; Hammons warrants land on S side of Ceder Shoal Br down to a “sall” branc
comes into S side of said little branch southward to back line; Compton warrants land on 1
of “Seder” shoal Br and all the land on S side below above mentioned little branch. (signe
Luke Compton & Ambers Hammons® mark “x”; (witness) Wm Avary, John Smith, John
Compton; wit. oath Mar. 7, 1810 by Wm Avary before Reuben Barrett, J Q; Mar. 5, 1821
recorded; book L p. 201.

4416. Sept. 18, 1805 Absolom Farmer (Greenville Dist) to Hudson Berry (same); for $200
500 ac on waters of Little Reedy Fork of Reedy R; border: begins at a pine; being “plantat;
where David Devenport lives; granted Mar. 3, 1800 to said Farmer recorded in grant book
“WWW No. 5" p. 277. (signed) Absolom Farmer & Elsey Farmer (sic); (witness) John Hu
Benny Farmer; wit. oath Oct. 28, 1805 by John “Hughs” before John McClary, JP; Mar. 5,
recorded; book L p. 202.

4417. Feb. [blank], 1821 Thomas Dyer (Greenville Dist) to Richard H Ascue (same); for $
sold 333 ac on Long Br [of] Rocky Cr waters of Reedy R; border: begins at a maple ona b
and joins a road; part of grant to George “Seabron” and sold to said Dyer. (signed) Thoma:
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(witness) Moses Kelly & Deliche [or Detishe] Dyer; wit. oath Mar. 3, 1821 by Moses Kelly
before B Griffith, JQ; Mar. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 203.

4418. Oct. 30, 1820 William Brown (Greenville Dist) to Thomas Hennon (same); for $640

tracts on S side of Reedy R & on a branch waters thereof: (a) 60 ac; border: begins at Carru
corner post oak; being NW corner of 300 ac granted Oct. 6, 1788 to John Lafferty who sold
James Hide who sold to Wm Band who sold to Albert Robbins who sold to Adam Carruth
sold to me; & (b) 108 ac; border: begins at Armstrong’s corner pine; granted Jul. 7, 1817 to
Wm Brown. (signed) William Brown; (witness) Elias Carruth & Andrew Berry; wit. oath D
1820 by Elias Carruth before B Griffith, JQ; dower renounced Mar. 8, 1821 by “Carlina” M
Brown, wife of William, before B Griffith (signed) “Carline” Matilda Brown & B Griffith:
17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 204.

4419. Jan. 1, 1819 Alexander McDaniel (Greenville Dist) to William S Dill (same); for $30
sold 16 ac on both sides of Wild cat Cr, a branch of S Tyger R; border: begins at corner stak
crosses a branch, & crosses the creek; part of 250 ac granted Jan. 18, 1790 to James Gray.

(signed) Alexander McDaniel; (witness) James McDaniel & Andrew Dill; wit. oath Feb. 25.
1820 by James McDaniel] before David Jackson, JP; Mar. 17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 205,

4420. Jan. 1819 Alexander McDaniel (Greenville Dist) to Wm S Dill (same); for $300 sold
ac on Wild cat Cr of S Tyger R & a branch of Elisha Thompson’s Beaverdam Cr of Middle
Tyger R; border: begins at a post oak, joins the creek, a conditional corner made by said Gra
Robert Carter, Shaw, & head of a small branch; granted Feb. 1, 1790 to James Gray. (signed
Alexander McDaniel’s mark “X” (sic); (witness) James McDaniel & Andrew Dill; wit. oath
25, 1820 by James McDaniel before David Jackson, JP; Mar. 19, 1821 recorded; book L p. :

4421. Mar. 20, 1819 John Lucas (Spartanburgh Dist, SC) to Wm S Dill (Greenville Dist); fo
$100 sold 2 adjoining tracts: (a) 34 ac on Wild cat Cr, a branch of S Tyger R; border: begins
corner chesnut made by Robert Carter & the creek: being SW [part] of 250 ac granted Jan. 1
1790 to James Gray; & (b) “supposed” to be 10 ac; border: begins at Robert Carter’s corner
oak, joins land of above survey sold to Robert Carter, Solomon Dill, & a mill pond; part of ¢
to Samuel Shaw known as “hold” tract. (signed) John Lucas; (witness) Kinsey Lucas & Johr
Lucas jr; wit. oath Feb. 1, 1821 by Kinsey Lucas before Abr Thompson, JP; Mar. 17, 1821
recorded; book L p. 207.

4422. Mar. 12, 1821 Solomon Dill (Greenville Dist) to William Crane (same); for $250 sold
ac on both sides of Wild cat Cr, a branch of S fork of T vger R; border: begins at corner stake
widow Smith’s line, joins Buncomb Road, Evans, & head of a branch. (signed) Solomon Dil
(witness) Wm Tucker & Samuel Crain; wit. oath Mar. 12, 1821 by Wm Tucker before Davic
Jackson, JP; Mar. 17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 207.

4423 Mar. 12, 1821 Wm S Dill (Greenville Dist) to Solomon Dill (same); for $250 sold 24(
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on both sides of Wild cat Cr, a branch of S Tyger R; border: begins at corner stake on widow
Smith’s line, joins Buncomb Road, Evans, & head of a branch. (signed) Wm S Dill; (witness)
Wm Tucker & Samuel Crain; wit. oath Mar. 12, 1821 by Wm Tucker before David Jackson, J
Mar. 17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 208.

4424 Feb. 3, 1816 Vardry McBee (Lincolnton, NC) to Moses Parris (Greenville Dist); for
$1,000 sold 200 ac on both sides of S fork of Brushy Cr, a branch of Reedy R; border: begins
red oak; except all or any part of iron ore & all ore banks that may be found on said premises
with privilege of digging, hauling away, & making use of the same; granted Jan. 18, 1785 to
Matthew Lowry. (signed) Vardry McBee; (witness) Robert H Briggs & David Henning; wit. ¢
Mar. 17, 1821 by David Henning before G W Earle, JQ; Mar. 17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 2!

44725. Feb. 28, 1821 John Gaultney (Greenville Dist) to Edward Dill (same); for $250 sold 21
on Wild cat Br waters of Fortenberry’s Beaverdam Cr; border: begins at a lightwood stake on
Jand owned by Wm Steward & joins Wild cat Br; includes “plantation” where I live; part of g
Jul. 1, 1793 to Austin Clayton. (signed) John Gaultney; (witness) Thomas Mosley & Willey &
Brown: wit. oath Mar. 13, 1821 by Tho. Mosely before David Jackson, JP; Mar. 17, 1821
recorded; book L p. 210.

4426. Jan. 28, 1811 Stephen Howard (Greenville Dist) to Benjamin Jenkins (same); for $100
sold 100 ac on S side of Horsepen Cr; border: begins at corner spanish oak on Horsepen Cr a
joins Richard Lake; includes place where said Jenkins lives. (signed) Stephen Howard; (witn:
John Sims & Archibald Davis; wit. oath Mar. 9, 1811 by John Sims before James Kilgore, JC
dower renounced Feb. 17, 1816 by “Soosanah” Howard, wife of Stephen, before B Griffith
(signed) Soosanah Howard & B Griffith, JQ; mar. 17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 211.

4427. Dec. 29, 1818 Eli Baldwin to Walter Ashmore; for $300 sold 100 ac on S side of Reed
border: begins at a lightwood stump on “the” waggon road, joins a branch, & Daniel Hide.
(signed) Eli Baldwin; (witness) John Dacus & John Baldwin; wit. oath Mar. 9, 1829 by John
Baldwin before B Griffith, JQ; dower renounced Mar. 24, 1819 by Elizabeth “Baldin”, wife «
Eli, before B Griffith (signed) Elizabeth Baldin’s mark “X” & B Griffith, JQ; Mar. 17, 1821
recorded; book L p. 212.

4428. Dec. 11, 1820 Charles Toney (Greenville Dist) to Thomas Hamilton; for $1,200 sold 4
Negroes: Rose, Jesse, John, & Fanny and future increase of Rose & Fanny. (signed) Charles
Toney; (witness) Wm Dunklin & Benjn. Arnold; wit. oath Jan. 24, 1821 by Wm Dunklin bef
S D Shumate, JP; Mar. 17, 1821 recorded; book L p. 213.

4429. Sept. 7, 1820 John Tarrant to Leonard Tarrant; Leonard is security for John for $584.8
owed to Wm Toney sold Negro boy Jack about 19 years old; sale void if John pays debt;

otherwise Negro can be sold for “proportion” of debt which Leonard has to pay. (signed) Jok
Tarrant; (witness) William Toney [only one witness]; wit. oath Mar. 24, 1821 by Wm Toney

Mlinter £ Snrino 200
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before ] H Goodlett, JQ; Mar. 24, 1821 recorded; book L p. 213.

4430. Mar. 16, 1821 Robert B Reed to Benajah Dunham; today Reed gave Dunham note of
$46.06 1/4 due a day later; to secure payment sold a horse waggon & gears. (signed) (signed)
Robert B Reed; (witness) R Loveland [only one witness]; wit. oath Mar. 31, 1821 by Roger
ILoveland before G W Earle, CC & QU; Mar. 31, 1821 recorded; book'L. p.-213.

4431. Feb. 7, 1820 Thomas Payne, sheriff (Greenville Dist) to Absalom Thompson (same); fo
$150 sold 75 ac on Morgans Cr waters of Tyger R; border: begins at a poplar, joins William
Wood, Thomas Benson, & mouth of Morgans Cr; sold due to writ of fieri facias from Greenv:
Dist Common Pleas Court [blank], 1817 due to suit by Absalom Thompson against
administrators of Clayborn Johnson deceased for $300. (signed) Thos Payne, shif GD; (witne:
John P Pool & Joseph Evans; wit. oath Sept. 15, 1820 by Joseph Evans before David Jackson
JP; mar. 31, 1821 acknowledged; book L p. 214.

4432. Feb. 6, 1821 Thomas Edwards (Greenville Dist) to my son James McClanaham Edwarc
for natural love & affection and for $5 sold “supposed” to be 400 ac; border: begins at a whit
post oak in Thomas Edwards jr’s line, joins original “line” I purchased from Alex Sloan, land
1aid off for John Sloan, Lovewell, & Langford; where “he” lives. (signed) Thos Edwards;
(witness) Thos Edwards jr & Frans. Edwards; wit. oath Feb. 17, 1821 by Thos Edwards jr bet
Robert Nelson, JQ; Apr. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 215.

4433. Oct. 2. 1818 John Nash (Greenville Dist) to Edward Nash (same); for $200 sold 1 ac ¢
S Raburns Cr; border: begins at a “sacifras” near the mill dam, runs E about 30 years to corne
stake, S about 20 yards to black oak, SW across the creek to post oak, & up the creek to
beginning; granted to Robert “McClintio” sr who sold to Wm McClintio who sold to John N|
(signed) John Nash; (witness) William Nash & Edward Nash; wit. oath Jan. 5, 1821 by Wm
Nash before James Alexander, JP; apr. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 216.

4434. Feb. 22, 1820 Jonathan Delong (Greenville Dist) to Edward Nash (same); for $75 sold
ac on waters of S “Rabon” Cr; border: begins at corner chesnut stake, joins John Nash, & Ed
Nash; granted to Joseph Alexander who sold to “Hemmon” Hatcher who sold to James Delo
who sold to Jonathan Delong. (signed) Jonathan Delong [or Delogg]; (witness) William Nas.
R B Hornbuckle; wit. oath Jan. 5, 1821 by William Nash before James Alexander, JP; Apr. -
1821 recorded; book L p. 217.

4435. Mar. 28, 1821 Charles Estis sr (Greenville Dist) to Charles Estis jr; for $500 sold 160
on branches of Beaverdam Cr waters of “Saludy” R; border: begins at a post oak on a road, j
Joseph McCullough on S, Micajah Jordan on W, Henry “Johson” on N, & “the” waggon roa
E [no more description]. (signed) Charles Estis’ mark “X”’; (witness) Abner Shuttlesworth [¢
Shetlesworth] & Wm Jones; wit. oath Mar. 30, 1821 by Wm Jones before James McDavid, .
Apr. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 218.
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4436. Mar. 26, 1821 John Meares (Greenville Dist) to William Meares (same); for $300 solc¢
ac in 2 adjoining tracts on waters of Horse Cr waters of “Sauldy” R: (a) 60 ac; border: begins
black oak, joins Henry G Johnson, John “Chanler”; & (b) 43 ac; border: begins at a beach on
branch; includes house & “plantation” where said John Meares lives. (signed) John Meares;
(witness) Silas Gaines & Thomas Meares; wit. oath Mar. 26, 1821 by Silas Gaines before
Micajah Berry, JQ; dower renounced Mar. 26, 1821 by Elizabeth Meares, wife of John, befo
Micajah Berry (signed) Elizabeth Meares’ mark “X” & Micajah Berry, JQ; Apr. 2, 1821
recorded; book L p. 218.

4437. Nov. 11, 1820 John Chandler (Walton Co, Georgia) to Robt Scott (Greenville Dist); fc
$300 sold 107 ac on branches of Horse Cr waters of Reedy R; border: begins at a stake on a
branch, joins Zenus Rice, John Meares, & John Blackstock. (signed) John Chandler’s mark
“J”; (witness) Bailey Chandler & Joel Chandler; dower renounced Nov. 13, 1820 by Ritter
Chandler, wife of John, before Hewlet Sullivan (signed) Ritter Chanler’s mark “R” & Hewle
Sullivan, JQ; wit. oath Nov. 16, 1820 by Jane C Sullivan (sic) before Hewlett Sullivan, JQ; .
2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 220.

4438. Jul. 25, 1820 William Kelly (Georgia) to Samuel Williams (Greenville Dist); for $228
sold 59 ac on SW side of Grove Cr waters of “Saludy” R; border: begins at William Black’s
corner and joins a branch. (signed) Wm “Kelley”; (witness) Saml Williams, John Kelley, &

Henry Lawless; wit. oath Apr. 3, 1821 by Samuel Williams “jr” before Strother D Shumate,

Apr. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 221.

4439. Dec. [blank], 1818 Lemuel “Coob” (Greenville Dist) to William H Chandler (same); {
$500 sold 410 ac on Reedy Fork; border: begins at a “R” oak, joins Greenville Road, & H

Sullivan’s field; part of tract belonging to estate of James Seaborn deceased. (signed) Lemue
Cobb [or Colb]; (witness) William Avary & King Chandler; wit. oath Sept. 15, 1820 by Wil
Avary before Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; dower renounced [no date] by Margaret Cobb before Hex
Sullivan (signed) Margaret Cobb & Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; Apr. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 2

4440. [no date] George Salmon (Greenville Dist) to William Lynch, son of John (same); for
sold 50 ac on a branch of Panther Fork of Mush Cr & branches of N fork of Saluda R; borde
begins at a stake on W line of lot owned by heirs of James Rodden and joins my original line
where James Callaway lives. (signed) Geo Salmon; (witness) Polley Edwards & E J Salmon
oath Apr. 21, 1820 by E J Salmon before Philip Meroney, JQ; Apr. 3, 1821 recorded; book 1
223,

44431, Nov. 17, 1820 John Cockram “called mockson John” (Greenville Dist) to William Tu
(same); for $60 sold “supposed” to be 42 ac on both sides of Greens Cr “just” above Mathev
Cockram’s land; border: begins at a rock and crosses the creek; sold by John Cockram sr to -
(signed) John Cockram’s mark [“1” laying on its side]; (witness) S R Whitten & J Whitten; 1
oath Jan. 15, 1821 by S R “Whitton” before John Whitton, JQ; Apr. 3, 1821 recorded; book
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224.

4442, Nov. 21, 1819 Clement Horner [or Harner] (Greenville Dist) to David Chandler (san
for $435 sold 128 ac on waters of Horse Cr; border: begins at an oak on E side of Still hou:
(signed) Clement Horner; (witness) Robert Scott & Benjn. Arnold; dower renounced Nov.

1819 by Anna Horner, wife of Clement, before Benjn Arnold (signed) Anna Horner & Ben
Arnold, JQ; wit. oath Nov. 21, 1819 by Robert Scott before Benjamin Arnold, JQ; Apr. 3,

recorded; book L p. 224.

4443. Dec. 28, 1820 Hugh Roark (Greenville Dist) to Samuel “Moor” (same); for $300 sol
ac on both sides of Stoney Cr waters of Reedy R; border: begins at a “R O7; part of grant tc
George Seaborn and sold to said Roark. (signed) Hugh Roark; (witness) George Bain & W
Hix; wit. oath Mar. 15, 1821 by George Bain before Benjamin Pollard, JP; Apr. 5, 1821
recorded; book L p. 225.

4444. Jan. 1, 1821 James Crow sr (Spartanburgh Dist, SC) to James Crow jr (same); for $1
sold 150 ac on waters of Pacolet R; border: begins at corner pine on Charles Whitton’s lan
joins an “agreed line Thomas Maxwell’s line”; part of grant in 1793 to William Clayton. (s
James Crow; (witness) Isaac Crow & Miles Rainwaters; wit. oath Mar. 6, 1821 by Isaac C1
before Wm Young, JP; Apr. 25, 1821 recorded; book L p. 226.

4445. Apr. 10, 1821 William Sims (Greenville Dist) to William Choice sr (same); for $30(
60 ac on branches of Reedy R; border: joined on N by remaining part of 120 ac sold May 8
by Henry T Walker Greenville Dist. sheriff to Robert Creswell, on E by Drury Boyce jr, or
William Choice, & on W by said William Choice & “Jhon™ Stennis; land [was] sold by Rc
Creswell to John Terry sr who sold to me. (signed) William Sims; (witness) John Terry, N:
“Tery”, & William Terry; dower renounced Apr. 17, 1821 by Elizabeth Sims before Hewle
Sullivan (signed) Elizabeth Sims’ mark “X” & Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; wit. oath Apr. 17, 182
John Terry before Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; Apr. 26, 1821 recorded; book L p. 227.

4446. (“Lawrense” Dist, SC) Jan. 26, 1821 John Terry sr (Lawrense Dist, SC) to William ¢
(Greenville Dist); for $5 and for good will, parental love, & affection towards my daughter
Elizabeth Sims, wife of William, sold on waters of Reedy R; border: joined on N by Alex |
on E by land formerly owned by Alexander McKnight now owned by Drury Boyce jr, on S
William Choice, & on W by land formerly owned by Thomas Hopkins now owned by Joh
“Stenis”; part of 120 ac sold May 8, 1809 by Henry T Walker Greenville Dist. sheriff to R«
Creswell who sold Jun. 3, 1811 to me recorded in Greenville Dist. clerk’s office book I p.

141 & certified Nov. 4, 1812; dividing line with other part of land begins at corner black o
William Choice’s line near his field, runs N34E to small post oak, straight line 21.11 chair
corner small black oak, NE 10.68 chains to corner pine, straight line across a hollow to 2 p
oaks near an old field, to the old field 14 chains from corner pine, S 26.29 chains down ed;
old field across a small branch, continue straight line to William Choice’s corner..down hi:
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across another branch to corner rock, W along William Choice’s line across a branch to
beginning corner. (signed) John Terry; (witness) Thomas Hay & Samuel Cobb; dower renounc
Apr. 27, 1821 by Nancy Terry, wife of John, before Hewlet Sullivan (signed) Nancy Terry’s
mark “X” & Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; wit. oath Apr. 17, 1821 by Thomas Hay before Hewlet
Sullivan, JQ; Apr. 25, 1821 recorded; book L p. 228.

4447. Nov. 27, 1820 Thomas Payne (Greenville Dist) to William Toney (same); Payne owes
Toney $616.13 payable Nov. 30 and $165 on Nov. 27 due 1o 2 promissory notes dated Nov. 27
1820; Toney endorsed second note to David Terry to obtain loan for use of said Payne drawing
“payable to said Terry’ 3 days after date; to secure payment sold in trust 2 tracts (a) 85 1/3 ac |1
more description]; & (b) 40 ac on Golden Grove [Cr]; where I live; part of grant to John Bowic
and sold by James Tarrant to me [reference made to previous sale for metes & bounds]; sale vc
if Payne pays debt & interest on time: Payne can continue to enjoy the land until default, (signe
Tho Payne; (witness) J H Goodlett & Allen Dyre [or Dyer]; wit. oath May 1, 1821 by J H
Goodlett before Geo W Earle; [note at end indicates Payne paid Toney $105 Jan. 12, 1821; Ma
1, 1821 recorded; book L p. 230.

4448. Aug. 19, 1820 Thomas Edwards (Greenville Dist) to my son Thomas Edwards; for $250
sold *supposed” to be 50 ac on both sides of S Tyger R; border: begins at a burch on N bank of
Tyger R, joins Parsons” original survey, crosses the river, & joins Robert Carter’s former line o
S side of the river; “greater” part of land that I gave to my son Jesse Edwards; part of grant to
Maysor Parsons who sold to Thomas Todd who sold to John Thomas who sold to William D
Thomas who sold to Thomas Edwards who sold to his son Jesse Edwards who sold back to his
father Thomas Edwards. (signed) Tho Edwards; (witness) James Springfield & Wm Fuller; wit
oath Aug. 19, 1820 by William Fuller before Robert Nelson, JQ; May 7, 1821 recorded; book L
p. 231.

4449, Jun. 21, 1819 Peter Edwards & wife Polly (Greenville Dist) to Thomas Edwards jr (same
for $1,250 sold 275 ac on S Tyger R: border: begins at a stake on E side of the river near mouth
of Beaverdam Cr in Thomas’ upper line “a” Dutton’s [or Dutten] lower line, joins W side of th
river near upper shoal or waggon ford, & opposite mouth of a branch; part of 420 ac granted Oc¢
3, 1785 to Jeremiah Dutton and all of 200 ac granted Dec. 5, 1785 by John Childres and sold by
George Salmon to his daughter Polly Edwards. (signed) Peter Edwards & Polly Edwards:
(witness) Thomas “Edwars”, George Y Salmon, & John S Edwars; dower renounced Oct. 30,
1819 by Polly Edwards, wife of Peter, before ] H Goodlett (signed) Polly “Edwars” & J H
Goodlett, JQ; wit. oath Oct. 30, 1819 by John S Edwars & Thomas Edwards before Robert
Nelson, JP; May 8, 1821 recorded: book L P23l

4450. Aug. 26, 1820 George Miller (Greenville Dist) to Street Thurston (same); for $1,000 sold
133.5 ac on S side of middle fork of Tyger R; border: begins at a white oak, joins Turpin, Gap
Creek Road, Stanford, & William Johnson. (signed) Geo Miller; (witness) William Steward &
Solomon Dill; wit. oath Jan. 29, 1821 by Solomon Dill before David Jackson, JP; May 24, 1821
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recorded; book L p. 233.

4451. Aug. 29, 1818 John Charles to George Tankersly; for $350 sold 183 ac on waters of
Golden Grove Cr; border: joined on SE by land owned by John Charles, on SW by land ow
by George Seaborn, on NW by land owned by said Geo Tankersley, & on NE by John
Blassingame [no more description]; part of grant to Richard Wood. (signed) John Charles;
(witness) Leonard Cotton & Philip Evans; wit. oath Aug. 29, 1818 by Leonard Cotton befos
Philip Evans, JQ; dower renounced Aug. 29, 1829 by Elizabeth Charles, wife of John, befo
Philip Evans (signed) Elizabeth Charles & Philip Evans, JQ; Jun. 4, 1821 recorded; book L
234.

4452. Apr. 2, 1821 Horatio Griffin (Greenville Dist) to Allen Griffin (same); for $600 sold
ac in 2 tracts on Gap Cr & waters therof: (a) 200 ac; border: begins at a spanish oak; where
H Griffin lives; granted Jan. 4, 1787 to John Young esq who sold to Thos “Gow™ who sold
Henry Gill who sold to John Gowen & Bucklar Blasingame; & (b) 388 (sic) ac; border: beg
said spanish oak; granted Jun. 4, 1804 to Thos Gow who sold to Henry Gill who sold to Jo
Gowen & “Bucknon” Blasingame [388 ac mentioned as total and as amount in second traci
(signed) Horatio Griffin; (witness) Nancy Griffin & Patsey Griffin sr; wit. oath May 12, 18
Nancy Griffin before James Southerlin sr, JP: May 24, 1821 recorded; book L p. 235.

4453. Feb. 8, 1821 will of Horatio Griffin: on my “expected” death bed, all my property &
outstanding debts be kept together under care of my son Allen Griffin; during life of my “o
wife Patsey Griffin & “her handsomley maintained” out of the property; nothing to be with
from her that she may crave for her bodily support during her life; at her death, all to be eq
divided among the children, except “such as” has been “given off & taken away” by the ch
(signed) Horatio Griffin; (witness) Nancy Griffin [only one witness]; wit. oath May 2, 182
Nancy Griffin before James Southerlin, JP; May 24, 1821 recorded; book L p. 236.

4454 Dec. 21, 1820 John Strawhorn to Jeremiah Cleveland, merchant (Greenville Dist); fc
$300 sold 50 ac; border: begins at a turkey oak on Saml Neely’s spring Br, joins a small br
Jno McClanahan “or” Archer, & Saml Neely’s line; part of tract sold by Solomon Langstor
Pink Hawkins jr who sold to me. (signed) John Strawhorn’s mark “X”; (witness) H Clevel
John McKinstry; wit. oath May 28, 1821 by John McKinstry before Geo W Earle, CC & J¢
May 28, 1821 recorded; book L p. 237.

4455. Dec. 27, 1820 John Bates sr, farmer (Greenville Dist) to my son Joseph Bates (same
love, good will, & affection gave 200 ac; border: begins where Macklehaney’s [or McCeh:
line crosses shole road, joins where Bates’ line joins the road, McCarrell, Jackson, “main
of a branch, top of a stoney hill, conditional line between William Bates & Joseph Bates, a
where a cross fence divided Carson’s field from “the other one”, & a ridge between the 2 {
part of grant to John Bull who sold to Baylis Earle who sold to me. (signed) John Bates;

(witness) Moses Bates & Wm Bates; wit. oath Dec. 27, 1820 by Moses Bates before ] H
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Goodlette, JQ; Jun. 4, 1821 recorded; book L p. 238.

4456. Dec. 26, 1820 John Bates (Greenville Dist) to Wm Bates (same); for $200 sold 170 a
waters of Saluda R; border: begins at the shole road, joins a field opposite a cross fence wh:
was between Carson’s field and another field, a conditional line, John Bates jr’s conditional
corner, head of a spring drain, W “McLehaney”; part of grant to John Poole and sold to Bay
Earle [who] sold to me. (signed) John Bates; (witness) Leroy H Green & Joseph Bates; wit.
Dec. 27, 1820 by Joseph Bates before I H Goodlette, JQ; Jun. 4, 1821 recorded; book L p. :

4457. Mar. 18, 1807 Willis Benson (Greenville Dist) to George Tankersley (same); for $51
- 140 ac on waters of Golden Grove [Cr]; border: joins George Tankersley, conditional line ¢
Rowland Tarrant on NW, widow Tarrant & Obediah Wood on W, Geo Seaborn on SE [no 1
description]; granted to Richd Wood. (signed) Willis Benson; (witness) Reuben “Tankersly
Richd Tankersley; wit. oath Nov. 24, 1816 by Richd “Tankersly” before L Tarrant, JQ; Jun.
1821 recorded; book L p. 240.

4458. Ieb. 20, 1816 Wm Smith (Greenville Dist) to George Tankersley (same); for $1,200 .
665 ac on Golden Grove Cr; border: begins at 3 sassafrases & joins an Indian Path. (signed’
Smith; (witness) C Garrison & R B Tankersley; wit. oath Jun. 4, 1821 by Charles Garrison
G W Earle, CC & QU; dower renounced Mar. 4, 1816 by Nancy Smith, wife of William, be
L Tarrant (signed) Nancy Smith’s mark “X” & L Tarrant, JQ; Jun. 4, 1821 recorded; book I
241.

4459. May 31, 1821 George Tankersley & Elizabeth Tankersley (Greenville Dist) to John
Wilkinson (same); for $745.50 sold 267.5 ac on waters of Golden Grove Cr; border: begins
rock on Mill Br near Grove Road; includes house & “plantation” where said Wilkinson live
part of 640 ac granted “about” 1784 to Richard Wood. (signed) George Tankersley & Elizal
mark “X”; (witness) Nehemiah Tankersley & Judah Tankersley; wit. oath Jun. 2, 1821 by
Nehemiah Tankersley before David Cotton, JP; Jun. 4, 1821 recorded; book L p. 242.

4460. Mar. 3, 1821 William Holland (Greenville Dist) to Martha King (same); for $107 sol
ac on a branch of Guilders Cr waters of Enoree R; border: begins at a stake; part of grant to
Wofford and sold to James Peak, then to Joshua Johnston, & then to William Holland. (sigr
William “Hollins”; (witness) B Borum & Coleman B Monday; wit. oath Jun. 4, 1821 by B
Borum before B Griffith, JQ; Jun. 4, 1821 recorded; book L p. 243.

4561. Nov. 5, 1818 Garland Walker, executor of estate of Syl Walker jr deceased, to Natha
Berry (Greenville Dist); for $1,100 sold Negro man Absolum warranted to be sound & heal
(signed) Garland Walker, execr. of estate of Syl Walker jr deceased; (witness) Elijah Popha
[only one witness]; wit. oath Feb. 27, 1821 by Elijah Popham before Benjn. Pollard, JP; Jur
1821 recorded; book L p. 244,
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4462. Dec. 14, 1820 James Young (Pendleton Dist, SC) to John McCollister jr; for $200 so
ac on Fortenberrys Beaverdam Cr of Middle Tyger R; border: begins at a spanish oak, joins
Barnes’ Br, “Craford”, Price, & conditional line made “to” Sutton & Price; part of grant Jul
1793 by [Gov.] Wm Moultrie to Austin Clayton; sale void if Young pays McCollister $100
by 2 notes: (a) $50 dated Dec. 13, 1820 & due Dec. 25, 1821 and (b) $50 on same day due ]
25, 1822; otherwise McCollister can sell the land. (signed) James Young’s mark “X”; (witr
Jerh. Williams sr & John M Stephenson; wit. oath Jun. 11, 1821 by John M Stephenson bel
Rt McCann, JQ; Jun. 12, 1821 recorded; book L p. 244.

4463. Nov. 17, 1820 Henry Machen sr (Greenville Dist) to Beverly Daniel; for $400 sold 1°
on E branches of Golden Grove Cr; joined on E, NE, & NW by Blasingame, Seaborn, & Jo
Goodwin and on S by John Westfield [reference made to grant for metes & bounds]; grante
Henry Machen jr and sold “by his agent” Willis Benson to me. (signed) Henry Machen sr;
(witness) Isaah Cox & James Daniel; wit. oath Jun. 14, 1821 by James Daniel & J H Good]
JQ; Jun. 14, 1821 recorded; book L p. 245.

- 4464. Dec. 5, 1820 George Belew (Greenville Dist) to Josiah Langford (same); for $400 so
ac on both sides of a small creek waters of S Pacolate [R]; border: begins at a maple on E s
the creek where “the” road crosses; part of 2 grants to John Gowen: (a) “greater part” in gre
Oct. 3, 1791 sold by Gowen to Nathan Morgan who sold to Thomas Kessee who sold to Dz
Huddleton who sold to Moses White who sold to me [other grant not described]. (signed) €
Belew’s mark “X”; (witness) William Holcombe & William Turner; wit. oath Jun. 16, 182
Wm Holcombe before G W Earle, CC & QU; Jun. 16, 1821 recorded; book L p. 246.

4465. Aug. 19, 1820 Hezekiah Cockrum (Greenville Dist) to John Cockrum (same); for $4¢
sold 140 ac on Reedy Fork of Reedy R; border: begins at conditional corner cherry tree, joi
Cockrum, upper side of an old pond, & Gilliland; part of grant Nov. 6, 1786 by Gov. W M
to James West. (signed) Hezekiah Cockrum’s mark “H”; (witness) John W Croft & Wm Ci
wit. oath Aug. 19, 1820 by J] W Croft before James Alexander, JP; Jun. 19, 1821 recorded;
L p.247.

4466. Dec. 1, 1820 Matthew Cockrum (Greenville Dist) to Silas R Whitten (same); for $37
198 ac on both sides of Greens Cr of S Pacolate R; border: begins at [corner] hickory of
Campbell’s survey on W side of the creek and crosses the creek twice; includes dwelling he
& “plantation” where I live; part of 3 tracts: (a) 2 surveyed Jun. 5, 1785 and Jun. 5, 1786 fo
Duncan Campbell and (b) part of survey Apr. 7, 1788 for Thomas Maxwell and Campbell’«
sold by him to Thos & Jos Maxwell who sold to James Fowler and sold by James Fowler &
Gowen (sic) to James Givens who sold to my father Jno Cockrum in 2 separate released an
by my father to me. (signed) Matthew Cockrum’s mark “V”; (witness) A Whitten & J W P:
wit. oath May 2, 1821 by John Whitten, JQ; Jul. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 248.

4467. Jun. 17, 1820 Henry Machen (Greenville Dist) to Carter Tarrant (same); for $65 sold
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ac on Golden Grove [Cr]; border: begins at a pine [plat on p. 250]. (signed) Henry Machen;
(witness) Jas McDaniel & Jas McKenzie; wit. oath Jul. 2, 1821 by James McDaniel before C
W Earle, CC & “R”; Jul. 2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 249.

4468. May 2, 1821 Thomas Hutchings & John M Courcier (Greenville Dist) to Wm Mayran
(Sumpter Dist, SC); Hutchins & “Cocier” owe Mayrant $16,000 by bond dated today condits
on payment of $8,000 in 6 unequal payments; to secure payment & for $1 sold in trust (a) 3C
on both sides of Enoree R; border: joined on S & W by Wm Moore, Chas Dean, & William
Brown, on N by Jno Mayfield, on NE by Abner Moon [no more description]; includes saw ¢
grist mills and all necessary apparatus; where we reside; (b) includes the factory or machine
spinning cotton consisting of 2 throstles of 72 spindles each, 4 cards, 2 head of roping, 4 hez
drawing, & all necessary apparatus & other parts of machinery or “tolls” or preparation for
making machinery; & (c) a cotton gin, another factory or machinery for spinning cotton
consisting of 2 sets of double cards, 2 drawing & roving frames, 6 throstles each 60 spindles
mules of 180 spindles each, a stretcher, 4 reels, bobbins, skeivirs [or skewrs], & necessary
appendages, some other old machinery & parts of machinery & other apparatus, saws, span
spare spindles, rack lath, throstle lath, a box card, 2 stores with pipes, dial plate, wheel cutte
iron, brass, & castings of different kinds, and all rights, appurtenances & improvements
belonging thereto; sale void if Hutchings & Courcier pay Mayrant $8,000 with interest on ti
until default, Hutchings & Courcier can hold & use the property. (signed) Thos Hutchings &
John M Courcier, & Wm Mayrant sr by his attorney Josiah Kilgore; (witness) John Moon &
Nancy Moon; wit. oath Jun. 29, 1821 by John Moon before Andrew McCrary, JQ; Jul. 2, 1t
recorded; book L p. 250.

4469. Oct. 25, 1819 William Turner (Warren Co, TN) to James Edwards (Greenville Dist);
$283 sold 376 ac on Morgans Cr; border: begins at corner poplar near head of Ivy Br, joins
Coxe’s part of same tract, & Wm Edwards. (signed) William Turner’s mark “X”; (witness)
Carney & Joshua Cox; wit. oath Sept. 2, 1820 by J ohn Carney before Salathiel Clements, J!
2, 1821 recorded; book L p. 252.

4470. Aug. 6, 1821 Asa W Crowder, sheriff (Greenville Dist) to James Green (same); for §
sold 180 ac on middle fork of “Tuger” R; border: begins at a white oak on the river bank, j¢
county line, Vernon, & Perry Smith; sold due to writ of fieri facias from Greenville Dist
Common Pleas Court first Monday after fourth Monday in Oct. 1820 due to suit by Alexr
McDaniel against Thos Underwood for $336.96 damages & cost. (signed) A W Crowder, ¢
(witness) William Choice jr & David Smith; wit. oath Aug. 6, 1821 by David Smith before
Goodlette, JQ; Aug. 5, 1821 recorded; book L p. 253,

4471. Nov. 2, 1820 Daniel Welch (Greenville Dist) to David Morton (Spartanburg Dist, S¢
$1,000 sold 500 ac on Rabumns Cr waters of Reedy R; border: begins at a dogwood near he
the creek, joins Thos Austin, a conditional line, Kimbal, George Lyon, Samuel Brown’s ol
corner, & near James Peden’s mill; part of 2 grants: (a) 500 ac on Oct. 2, 1786 to Richd Br
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Roberts & (b) 337 ac on Jul. 4, 1796 to Caleb Kimbal and by “lawful” conveyance “came tc
hands” of Daniel Welch. (signed) Daniel Welch; (witness) James Peden & James S Peden;
oath May 25, 1821 by James Peden before James Alexander, JP; Aug. 5, 1821 recorded; box
p255.

4472. Apr. 27, 1812 Benjamin Bruce (Greenville Dist) to Aaron Kemp (same); for $300 sol
ac on N side of Enoree [R] & SE side of Long Br; border: on upper line of “said tract where
beginning on a pine”, joins Bridwell, & Sanders. (signed) Benjamin Bruce; (witness) Georg
Ross & Sally Hudson; wit. oath Apr. 27, 1812 by George Moss before P Hudson, JQ; dowe:
renounced Apr. 29, 1812 by Mary Bruce, wife of Benjn, before Pleasant Hudson (signed) M
Bruce’s mark “X” & P Hudson, JQ; Aug. 28, 1821 recorded; book L p. 256.

4473. Apr. 13, 1818 William Kennedy (Greenville Dist) to Aaron Kemp jr (same); for $300
“cash” sold 205 ac on both sides of Enoree R; border: begins at a pine on road from Greenv
“C H” to Thomas’ Bridge and joins Silvers Br; where said Aaron [Kemp] lives. (signed) W
Kennedy’s mark “«”’; (witness) Elender Bradley & William Skelton; wit. oath Apr. 13, 181
William Skelton before W H Cooke, JQ; Apr. 28, 1821 recorded; book L p. 257.

4474. Mar. 14, 1821 James Cannon (Greenville Dist) to Joseph Smith (same); for $18 sold
“plain market” all my plains, chisels, augers, waggon timber, hand axe, broad axe, 2 choppi
axes, bed clothes, desk, cow & calf, sythe & cradle, wheel & cards, loom, plates, knives, fo:
cups & saucers, 18 hogs, plough irons, drawing chains, grind stone, clock, 2 ovens, & a pot
(signed) James Cannon; (witness) Thos Underwood & John Vaughan; wit. oath Aug. 27, 1¢
John Vaughan before David Jackson, JP; Sept. 3, 1821 recorded; book L p. 258.

4475, Mar. 1, 1821 Edward G Butler to Eli Baldwin; for $48 sold 24 ac on a small branch v
of Gilders Cr; border: begins at corner chesnut, joins Lester, Baldwin, Cannon, & Hill; incl
spring on said branch; granted Nov. 2, 1819 to Edward G Butler. (signed) Edward G
Butler; (witness) John Baldwin & Sylvanus Baldwin; wit. oath Aug. 29, 1821 by John Bald
before Andrew McCrary, JQ; Sept. 3, 1821 recorded; book L p. 259.

4476. Jul. 18, 1821 John Parrish sr (Greenville Dist) to John Parrish jr; for $100 sold 46 ac
waters of Raburns Cr; border: [begins] where the old line crosses a long hollow and joins n
of Muddy Br; part of grant in 1791 to Thos Jones recorded in grant book 5C p. 462. (signec
John Parrish sr’s mark [“X” inside a circle]; (witness) Bennett Parrish & Clement Massey;
oath Aug. 4, 1821 by James Alexander, JP; Sept. 3, 1821 recorded; book L p. 259.

4477. Jul. 23, 1820 Nathan Massey (“Laurense” Dist, SC) to John Parrish jr (Greenville Di
$80 sold 20 ac in Greenville Dist & Laurense Dist on N fork of Raburns Cr; border: begins
post oak on John Parrish sr’s line, joins mouth of small branch, & where John Parrish sr’s |
crosses the creek; part of grant to James “Tweed”. (signed) Nathan Massey; (witness) Clenr
~ Massey & Warren Massey; wit. cath Aug. 4, 121 by Clement Massey before James Alexan
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JP; Sept. 3, 1821 recorded; book L p. 260.

4478. Jan. 10, 1820 Sion Massey (Greenville Dist) to John Parrish jr; for $65 sold 52 ac or
waters of N fork of Raburns Cr; border: begins at a black oak: part of grant in 1795 to Edw
Howard recorded in grant book O No. 3 p. 179. (signed) Sion Massey; (witness) Benjamin
Howard & Michael “Housworth”; wit. oath Mar. 29, 1820 by Benjamin Howard before Ar
McCrary, JQ; Sept. 3, 1820 recorded; book L p. 261.

4479. Feb. 6, 1821 John Evans (Greenville Dist) to Geo W Holcombe (same); for $45 sold
on waters of S Pacolet R; border: begins at stake on S “line” of McClure’s survey, joins a ¢
ridge, Evans, line McClure surveyed, a spring, a hill, conditional line, a small branch, & ar
field; part of 2 surveys: (a) laid out to Samuel McClure known as Trammel’s improvement
sold from him to John Peace who sold to Richd Brazel who sold to said Peace (sic) and (b)
adjoining sold by said “Brasel” to John Peace and part of Brasel’s 666 ac and above 50 ac ;
sold by “the Peace” to John Evans [and by him] to G W Holcombe. (si gned) John Evans;
(witness) Jacob Kytle & “Littlebery” Holcombe; wit. oath Aug. 25, 1821 by Jacob Kytle be
Abs Thompson, JP; Sept. 5, 1821 recorded; book L, p. 261.

4480. Feb. 5, 1821 John Evans (Greenville Dist) to Geo W Holcombe (same); for $50 sold
on waters of Greens Cr waters of S Pacolet R; border: begins at a poplar; part of grant Jul.
1793 to Richd Brasel. (signed) John Evans; (witness) Jacob Kytle & Littleberry Holcombe;
oath Aug. 25, 1821 by Jacob Kytle before Abs Thompson, JP; Sept. 5, 1821 recorded; bool
263.

4481. Mar. 13, 1821 John Bohannon (Greenville Dist) to Henry T Walker (same); for $200
138 ac on a branch of Reedy Fork of Reedy R; border: begins at corner pine on Jas Creame
land, joins James Farmer, & Paschal Rutledge; part of grant Dec. 3, 1787 by Gov. Thos Pir
to Cadwalder Jones and part of grant Apr. 7, 1788 by Gov. Thos Pinckney to Robt Gilliam.
(signed) John Beohannon; (witness) James “Creemer” & Thomas Deen; wit. oath Sept. 1, 1¢
James Creamer before B Griffith, JQ; Sept. 10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 263.

4482. Jun. 4, 1821 William Pickrell (Greenville Dist) to Thos Goldsmith (same); for $300 :
150 ac on both sides of S fork of Durbins Cr waters of Enoree R; border: begins at a post o:
joins Charles Bryant, & B Cannady; granted to Wm Steel and sold to John Steel who sold t
Kilgore who sold to Jas Kilgore who sold to Wm Cannady who sold to James Cannady whe
to William Pickrell. (signed) William Pickrell; (witness) B Stone & John Pickrell; wit. oatk
27, 1821 by John Pickrell before Wm A Austin, JP; Sept. 18, 1821 recorded; book L p. 264

4483. Oct. 22, 1820 John Watson sr to Thos G Walker; for $70 sold 58 ac; border: begins a
poplar on waters of Richland Cr waters of Reedy R, joins Capt. Isaac Green about 3 miles {
village of Greenville, Greenville Road “or” road to Greenville court house from Spartanbur
head of a branch, & fork of the branch; surveyed Sept. 26, 1820 by B Griffith. (signed) Joh
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Watson; (witness) Roger Loveland & W illiam A Herring; dower renounced (no date) by
Watson before [blank & not signed]; wit. oath Sept. 29, 1821 by Roger Loveland before ¢
Earle, CC & JQ; Sept. 29, 1821 recorded; book L p. 265.

4484. Aug. 28, 1821 Doct. Thomas G Walker (Greenville Dist) to Oliver M Lillibridge, 1
(“Savanah”, Georgia); for $6,128 sold about 2.5 ac in 4 lots #17, 18, 19, & 20 in NW squ
village at Greenville court house as in plan by Vardry McBee filed in Greenville Dist cle
office; (a) lot #17 begins at stake on Main Street, runs N16E 140 feet to corner stake of 1
N70W 235 feet along lot #19 to stake on Laurens Street at corner of lot #19, S16W 140 |
along Laurens Street to stake on old Boundary or Washington Street, S74E 235 feet to b
(b) lot #19 begins at stake on Main Street being corner of lot #17 where the dwelling hot
stands, runs N16E 100 feet to stake on Coffee Street, N74W 235 feet to stake on Lauren:
S16W 100 feet to corner stake of lot #17, & S74E 235 feet along lot #17 10 beginning; (¢
begins at corner stake on old North Boundary or Washington street, runs N16W 140 feet
Iaurens Street to corner stake of lot #20, N74W 200 feet to stake, S16W 140 feet to stak
S74W 200 feet to beginning; & (d) lot #20 begins at corner stake of lot #18 on Laurens !
runs N15E 100 fet to stake on Coffee Street, N74W 200 feet to stake, S16W 100 feet to

S74E 200 feet to beginning. (signed) Thos G Walker; (witness) Tandy Walker & Williai
dower renounced Sept. 20, 1821 by Elizabeth Walker before John H Goodlette (signed)

Walker & John H Goodlett, JQ; wit. oath Aug. 28, 1821 by William Toney before J H C
JQ; Sept. 29, 1821 recorded; book L p. 266.

4485. Jun. 7, 1821 Vardry McBee (Lincoln Co, NC) to George Gordan (“Savanah”, Gec
$121 sold [omitted] ac; border: begins at a stake on Main Street “extended”, SI6W 121
stake near a large black oak tree corner of “some” lots which said McBee “heretofore” s
said Gordan, N74W 235 feet to corner stake of same lots, N16E 188 feet to stake, & S5
feet to beginning, runs 121 feet front on Main Street extended, 235 feet deep, & about 1
on Laurens Street; parties agree that in lieu of 20 foot wide street, mentioned in previou
from McBee to “Gordon™ to be left open on N end of lots sold, will be removed and lef
public uses on N side of the land now sold between this & McLeod’s line. (signed) Var
McBee; (witness) Q M Crawford, J J Adams, & G W Earle; wit. oath Sept. 29, 1821 by
Crawford before G W Earle, CC & JQ; Sept. 29, 1821 recorded; book L p. 268.

4486. Jun. 7, 1821 Vardry McBee (Lincoln Co, NC) to Doc. Jno Robinson (Greenville
$100 sold about 2 ac joining village of Greenville on W & on S side of “the” avenue; b
begins at corner stake 30 feet from corner of lot #9 where said Robinson lives in NW s
the village & 1 foot S of row of sycamores, runs N74W 280.5 feet parallel to sycamore
4 small drain to stake 1 feet S of said sycamores, SI6W 294 feet to stake, S74E 280.5 1
stake on West Boundary Street, & N16E 294 feet to beginning; leaving a street 30 feet
this & square where Robinson lives. (signed) Vardry McBee; (witness) Q M Crawford.
Adams, & G W Earle; wit. oath Sept. 29, 1821 by Q M Crawford before G W Earle, C
Sept. 29, 1821 recorded; book L p. 269. :
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4487. Jun. 6, 1821 Vardry McBee (Lincoln Co, NC) to George Fleming (village of Greenvi
SC); for $50 sold lot #5 in SW square of village of Greenville in McBee’s plan; border: 101
front, 176.25 feet deep, begins at corner stake of lot #4 on Main Street, runs S16W 100 fee:
stake on Main Street, N74W 176.25 to stake, N16E 100 feet to stake, & S7T4E 176.25 feet t
beginning. (signed) Vardry McBee; (witness) Baylis Earle & G W Earle; wit. oath Oct. 16,
by Baylis Earle before G W Earle, CC & JQ; Oct. 16, 1821 recorded; book L p. 269.

4488. Jun. 6, 1821 Vardry McBee (Lincoln Co, NC) to Alexander Vickers (Greenville Dist
$50 sold lot #10 in SW square of village of Greenville at Greenville court house as in McE
plan; border: 117.5 feet on Broad Street, 140 feet deep, begins at corner stake of lot 33 on ]
Street, runs S16W 140 feet to stake, N74W 117.5 feet to stake, N16E 140 feet to stake on ]
street, & S74E 117.5 feet to beginning. (signed) Vardry McBee; (witness) Baylis Earle & (
Earle; wit. oath Oct. 16, 1821 by Baylis Earle before G W Earle, CC & JQ; Oct. 16, 1821
recorded; book L p. 270.

4489. Jan. 28, 1819 Redden Hall (Allen Co, Kentucky) to Jabas Clark jr (Greenville Dist);
$500 sold 112 (sic) ac on branches of Mountain Cr waters of Saluda R; border: begins at a
oak, joins land surveyed for Wm Wood, Archibald McDonald, Tully Bolling, Luke Crumg
Hawkins: being 2 surveys: (a) 15.75 ac granted Dec. 3, 1804 to John McDonald and (b) 9¢
surveyed Jan. 11, 1819 for Redden Hall. (signed) Redden Hall; (witness) William Barnett
Benjn Arnold; wit. oath Jan. 28, 1821 by William Barnett before Benjn Arnold, JQ; Oct. 1
1821 recorded; book L p. 271.

4490. Feb. 2, 1819 Jabas Clark (sic) (Greenville Dist) to William Barnett (same); for $50(
112 ac on branches of Mountain Cr waters of Saluda R; border: begins at a post oalk, joins
surveyed for Wm Wood, Archibald McDonald, Tully Bolling, Luke Crumpton, & Hawkir
being 2 surveys: (a) 15.75 ac granted Dec. 3, 1804 to John McDonald and (b) 96 ac surve;
11, 1818 (sic) for Redden Hall. (signed) Jabas Clark; (witness) Pleasant Shaw & Benjn A
wit. oath Feb. 2, 1819 by Pleasant Shaw before Benjn Arnold, JQ; Oct. 17, 1821 recorded

L p. 271,

4491. Oct. 8, 1821 William Barnett (Greenville Dist) to Absolam Caudel (same); for 5401
112 ac on branches of Mountain Cr waters of Saluda R; border: begins at a post oak, join:
surveyed for Wm Wood, Archibald McDonald, Tully Bolling, Luke Crumpton, & Hawki
being 2 surveys: (a) 15.75 ac granted Dec. 3, 1804 to John McDonald and (b) 96 ac surve
11, 1818 (sic) for Redden Hall and sold to Jabas Clark who sold to Wm Barnett. (signed)
William Barnett; (witness) Tully Bolling & Robert Avary; wit. oath Oct. 8, 1821 by Tully
Bolling before Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; dower renounced Oct. 10, 1821 by Elizabeth Bamett
of William, before Hewlet Sullivan (signed) Elizabeth Barnett & Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; O
1821 recorded; book L p. 272.

4492, Jun. 7, 1821 Vardry McBee (Lincoln Co, NC) to Mrs. Tabitha Curtis (Greenville L
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$70 sold [omitted] ac W & N of “avenue of Sycamores” joining village of Greenville as in
McBee’s plan; border: begins at stake one foot N of the avenue & 40 feet W of corner of
Thurston’s lot #12 in NW square leaving a street 40 feet [wide] between this & Thurston, 1
N74W 200 feet parallel with the avenue to stake 1 foot N of the sycamores, N16E 70 feet t
stake, S7T4E 200 fet to stake, & S16W 70 feet to beginning. (signed) Vardry McBee; (witne
M Crawford & John Crittenden; wit. oath Oct. 22, 1821 by John Crittenden before ] H
Goodlette, JQ; Oct. 22, 1821 recorded; book L p. 273.

4493. Oct. 24, 1821 Tho G Walker to “Devaurox™ Clapton; for $550 sold 101 ac on water:
Reedy R [on] a branch called Saunders Cr; sold Aug. 30, 1816 by John Duncan, Robert Dt
& David Brock to said Walker [reference made to that deed for metes & bounds]. (signed)
Walker; (witness) Tho West & Thomas Hallums; wit. oath Oct. 24, 1821 by Tho West bef
Goodlette, JQ; relinquishment of dower for this deed on p. 314 Feb. 4, 1822 [not signed]; ¢
24, 1821 recorded; book L p. 274.

4494. Dec. 8, 1820 Thomas Hamilton (Greenville Dist) to Joseph McCullough (same); for
$1,443.60 sold 360 ac on Horse Cr & branches of Reedy R; border: begins at a white oak ¢
a branch. (signed) Thos Hamilton; (witness) Benjn Amold & William Pearle; dower renou
Aug. 18, 1821 by Temperance Hamilton, wife of Thomas, to Hewlet Sullivan (signed)
Temperance Hamilton’s mark “X” & Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; wit. oath Aug. 18, 1821 by Wil
Pearle before Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; Dec. 7, 1821 recorded; book L p. 275.

4495. Nov. 1, 1816 Thomas McCarrell, planter (Greenville Dist) to Jonathan Thompson, p
(same); for $150 sold 60 ac on waters of Saluda R; border: begins at corner hickory, joins :
branch, Thurston, “main™ branch, & conditional corner agreed between said White & Broc
of land where George Brock resides; part of grant to James Tubb and sold to John White w
sold to George Brock. (signed) Thos McCarrell; (witness) John White & Oliver Thompsor
oath Apr. 22, 1817 by Oliver Thompson before William Goodlett, JP; Dec. 7, 1821 record
book L p. 276.

4496. Jan. 15, 1821 Frances Goodwin (Greenville Dist) to Hamilton Bedingficld (same); fi
$150 sold 308 ac on branches of Beaverdam Cr waters of N fork of Saluda R; border: begi
corner red oak and joins top of dividing ridge that divides waters of Beaverdam Cr & Meri
mill Cr; part of survey for Joseph Goodwin granted Mar. 5, 1792 by Gov. Charles Pinckne
Francis Goodwin. (signed) Frances Goodwin’s mark “X” [female]; (witness) John Hightoy
Joseph Goodwin; wit. oath Oct. 30, 1821 by Joseph Goodwin before Thomas Blyth, JQ; D
1821 recorded; book L p. 277.

4497. Aug. 23, 1819 Thomas Terry (Greenville Dist) to James Smith (same); for $1,000 sc
tracts: (a) 200 ac on waters of Reedy Fork of Reedy R; where Thomas Irvins lives; part of
to Maxamilian Conner and sold Nov. 21, 1816 by William Young to me; & (b) 130 ac on
R at place generally known as Fork Shoal; border: begins at Wm Peden’s “late” Jine on Re
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joins said Smith’s fence, said Peden’s fence, new line made today “tho” said Terry’s field, Bal
& the river [metes & bound may be for both tracts together]. (signed) Thomas Terry; (witness
H Harrison & Moses Cook; dower renounced Jan. 19, 1821 by Nancy Terry, wife of Thomas,
before Hewlet Sullivan (signed) Nancy Terry’s mark “X” & Hewlet Sullivan, JQ; (witness) A
23, 1819 by Moses Cook before John H Harrison, JQ; Dec. 10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 277.

4498. Nov. 5, 1821 James H Wood (Jefferson Co, Alabama) “now” in Greenville Dist) to my
friend Robert Nelson esq (Greenville Dist); power of attorney to transact my business in
Greenville Dist, rent my land, or sell my land, & make deeds. (signed) James H Wood; (witne
Thos Edwards & Edwd Edwards; wit. oath Nov. 17, 1821 by Thos Edwards before John H
Goodlett, JQ; Dec. 10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 278.

4499 Mar. 14, 1812 Jonas Dawson (“Buncom” Co, NC) to John Gist; for $60 sold 123 ac on
waters of Middle Tyger R; border: begins at corner post oak of Abner Center’s land; part of 2
ac granted Jan. 6, 1800 to Jonas Dawson. (signed) Jonas Dawson; (witness) Abner Center,
William “Senter”, & John Peace jr; wit. oath Jan. 16, 1813 by John Peace jr before John Whi
JQ; Dec. 10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 279.

4500. Jun. 4, 1813 Nathaniel Walker (“Galatin” Co, Kentucky) to David Vaughan (Greenvill
Dist); for $550 sold 300 ac on head of Long Br of Rocky Cr waters of Enoree R [no more
description]; where Reuben Smith jr formerly lived; part of 500 ac granted Jan. 7, 1793 to Jo
Mehaffy recorded in grant book SF p. 459 and 25 ac sold Sept. 7, 1801 by James Lewis to
Reuben Smith jr; being land sold Sept. 7, 1801 by Reuben Smith sr to Reuben Smith jr. (sigt
Nathl Walker; (witness) John Vaughan & Benjn “Lann™; wit. oath Dec. 5, 1821 by B Lann b
Wm Holcombe, CC & JQ ex off; Dec. 10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 279.

4501. Nov. 16, 1816 Henry Robertson (Greenville Dist) to “Esli” Hunt (same); for $500 solc
ac: border: begins at corner white oak between said Henry Robertson & James Robertson, th
creek, conditional line between John Harkins & said Henry Robertson, Reuben Masten, Tho
Hooper, & a branch. (signed) Henry Robertson; (witness) Reuben “Mastin” & Isaac Bradley
oath Jan. 18, 1817 by Reuben Mastin before J W Hansell, JP; Dec. 10, 1821 recorded; book
280.

4502. Nov. 20, 1819 James Robertson (Greenville Dist) to Esli Hunt (same); for $1,000 solc
ac on waters of Saluda R; border: begins at a white oak joining James West & said Hunt, a
conditional line, Thomas Hooper, & a small branch. (signed) James Robertson; (witness) W
Salmon & John Hawkins; wit. oath Nov. 20, 1819 by W E Sammon before J W Hansell, JP
10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 281.

4503. Apr. 21, 1821 Esli Hunt (Greenville Dist) to Samuel Mosley (same); for $500 sold 2
on waters of Saluda R; border: begins at corner white oak between said Esli Hunt & James
White, joins conditional corner between “said” Henry & James Robertson, a conditional lin
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between John Harkins & Henry Robertson, Reuben Mastin, Thos Hooper, conditional line
between Richd Hooper & Thos Hooper, a road, & conditional line made by Edwd Hooper
Henry Robertson. (signed) Esli Hunt; (witness) Isaac West & Saml Patton; wit. oath Oct. 2
1821 by Isaac West before J W Hansell, JP; Dec. 10, 1821 recorded; book L p. 281.

4504. Dec. 3, 1819 Willey S Brown (Spartanburgh Dist, SC) to William Geogin (Greenvil
Dist); for $100 sold 109 ac on some branches of Middle Tyger R border: begins at stake o
of estate of Julius Nichols deceased; part of grant to Wm Easley who sold to me. (signed) "
S Brown; (witness) Thomas Campbell & Polly S Brown; wit. oath May 23, 1820 by Thom
Campbell before John Whitten, JQ; Dec. 12, 1821 recorded; book L p. 282.

4505. Dec. 31, 1811 Robert Miller (Spartanburgh Disc, SC) to John Pace (Greenville Dist)
$100 sold 100 ac on S fork of Tyger R & on small branches of Mush Cr waters of T yger R
border: begins at corner spanish oak S of corner pine and joins Madams Br. (signed) Robe)
Miller; (witness) Wm T Tanner & Francis Pace; dower renounced Jan. 27,1812 by Jane M
wife of Robert, before Drury McDaniel (signed) Jane Miller & Drury McDaniel, JQ; wit. ¢
Jun. 16, 1815 by Francis Pace before George Russell, JP; Dec. 12, 1821 recorded; book L |

4506. Dec. 31, 1811 Robert Miller (Spartanburgh Dist, SC) to Francis Pace (Greenville Di
$100 sold 100 ac on S fork of Tyger R & on small branches of Mush Cr waters of Tyger R
border: begins at a black oak, joins head of Madams Br, & an old line. (signed) Robert Mil
(witness) Wm T Tanner & John Pace; dower renounced Jan. 27, 1812 by Jane Miller, wife
Robert, before Drury McDaniel (signed) Jane Miller & Drury McDaniel, JQ; wit. oath Jun.
1815 by John Pace before George Russell, JP; Dec. 12, 1821 recorded: book I, p. 284.

4507. Sept. 17, 1820 John Pace (Greenville Dist) to my loving grand children William W I
Maiden Pace, Ann, Pace, John Pace, Francis Pace, & Lemuel Pace, sons & daughters of St
Pace deceased (late of Greenville Dist); for love, good will, & affection gave (a) 130 ac; w,
live; & (b) $150 cash “to be made for them™ out of my estate after my death; [both] to be e
divided among them upon my death. (signed) John Pace; (witness) Geo Salmon, E J Salmc
Geo Y Salmon; wit. oath Feb. 5, 1821 by George Salmon before George Russell, JP; Dec.
1821 recorded; book L p. 285.

4508. Dec. 29, 1820 John H Harrison to Elizabeth Thurmond (Greenville Dist); for $300 s
250 ac; border: begins on NW bank of Reedy R on Ford’s line & runs “on the same to incl
said tract” on that side of the river, runs from W corner on Daily’s line to head of Beverlys
joins Gen. Winn’s original line, a fence, & a place called poplar log on Reedy R; where he
(signed) John H Harrison; (witness) Samuel Thompson & Elizabeth Harrison: wit. oath Oc
1821 by Samuel Thompson before ] H Goodlett, JQ; Dec. 12, 1821 recorded; book L p. 28




